
From: WST-ALLOCATION
Sent:
To:
Cc:

2020-10-05 12:56 PM
RCN Attributions Centralisees - NCR Central Allocations
Dhir, Kashish (HC/SC); Claudine Paquin; Raetsen, Amber

(PHAC/ASPC)
Subject: FW: 20203472 - Panbio Covid-19 Antigen Test
Attachments: Signed 9200.pdf; Signed SSV.PDF; Signed SSJ.PDF; proposal.pdf

Importance: High

Hello Central Allocations,

Please see below. Attached are the documents for this COVID requirement.

Thanks,

Amy Saengmany

Procurement Assistant, Business Advisory Services / Western Region
Public Services and Procurement Canada / Government of Canada
wst.allocation (Btpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca / Cell: 306-203-2144 /Tel: 306-975-4821

Adjointe a I'approvisionnement/ Services consultants aux entreprises / Region de I'ouest
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
wst.allocation(Btpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca / Cell: 306-203-2144 / Tel: 306-975-4821

From: Claudine Paquin
Sent: October 5, 2020 10:41 AM
To: Dhir, Kashish (HC/SC) <kashish.dhir@canada.ca>; WST-ALLOCATION <WST.ALLOCATION@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>
Cc: Hildebrand, Daryl (PHAC/ASPC) <daryl.hildebrand@canada.ca>; Hall, Suzanne (PHAC/ASPC)
<suzanne.hall@canada.ca>; Raetsen, Amber (PHAC/ASPC) <amber.raetsen@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: 20203472 - Panbio Covid-19 Antigen Test

Hi,

Thank you for sending the requisition.

WST-Allocation, please note that this file is handled by HQ and therefore should have been sent to
NRC Central Allocation.

Claudine Paquin

Gestionnaire par interim, Equipe d'intervention COVID-19
Direction generale des approvisionnements
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
Claudine.Daauintatpsqc-pwqsc.qc.ca / Tel. : 613-858-9042

Acting Manager, COVID-19 Response Team
Acquisitions Branch
Public Services and Procurement Canada / Government of Canada
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Claudine.paauin(5)pwqsc-tpsqc.qc.ca / Tel. : 613-858-9042

De : Dhir, Kashish (HC/SC) [mailto:kashish.dhir(a)canada.ca1
Envoye : 5 octobre 2020 12:36
A : WST-ALLOCATION <WST. ALLOCATION (3)tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>: Claudine Paquin
<Cla udine. Paa u in (a)tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Cc : Hildebrand, Daryl (PHAC/ASPC) <daryl.hildebrand(a)canada.ca>; Hall, Suzanne (PHAC/ASPC)
<suzanne.hall(a)canada.ca>; Raetsen, Amber (PHAC/ASPC) <amber.raetsen(a)canada.ca>
Objet: PR: 20203472 - Panbio Covid-19 Antigen Test
Importance : Haute

Good day Claudine,

Please find the following attached documents for the subject requirement:
Signed 9200
Signed Sole Source Justification
Signed SSV
Vendor Proposal

Kindly advise if you require any additional information/documents to process this urgent
requirement.

Best,

Kashish Dhir
Procurement and Contracting Officer
*New* Telephone: 613-296-3297
Health Canada | Government of Canada
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